# Good Hope / Meadowbrook

# MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

**January 8, 2015 @ 6:00PM** 

**Moses-Schaffer Community Center** 

21565 Steele Peak Drive, Good Hope

#### **PROPOSED**

#### **MINUTES**

- 1.0 <u>Call to Order</u>: Meeting Called to order AT 6:10pm by President Jackie McDonald, Renewal of Pledge of Allegiance.
- 1.1 <u>Roll Call:</u> Jackie McDonald (President), Willie Moses, Diana Martin present. Carlos Lara (Vice-President), and Rogelio Sesmas absent.
- 2.0 **Approval of Minutes**: November 6, 2014- No corrections or additions. Accepted as presented.

### 3.0 Public Safety Updates

- **3.1 Sheriff Dept. Lt. Zack Hall, December, 2014** Crime Stats: 250Calls, resulting in 7 actual crimes, 2 Assaults, 4 Burglaries, 1 theft, no Vehicle thefts. Announcement: Final meeting for Lt. Hall. He is being transferred to Moreno Valley. Introduced Captain Leonard Hollingsworth
- **3.2 Fire Department** Steve De La Hoya, Engine 9 December Stats: 61 Calls: 5 false alarms, 40 medical, 1 Residential Fire, 3 Miscellaneous, 1 Public Assist, 2 Standby, 8 traffic, and 1 Vehicle fire. Burn ban has been temporarily lifted, Still need: 1. A Burn Authorization from the AQMD, and 2. A Burn permit from the Fire Dept \* Tumbleweeds Only\* must have 30 foot clearance and a water source. Fire must be monitored at all times. Property must be inspected before burning. Question: What about Bar B Q fires? That ban is also lifted.
- **3.3** Code Enforcement Lori Lyon: Big change in second unit permits. Before, \$3500.00 was required up front. It is now an over-the-counter process that should require a lot less time and money. Officer Morris removed a trailer on Lopez St. and Officer Brian Bealer continues working on closing dispensaries including

filing lawsuits. Waste Management will pick up large items 2/year. Only 2 landfills take tires 9 or less per trip. The cost is about \$1.50/tire or by weight.

#### **4.0 New Business**

- **4.1 RivCo Parks Dept. [Center/Park Update] Ron Donis** Area Manager, Stephanie, on site Supervisor. January 19th and 20th the Center will be closed due to street resurfacing. Grading for the basketball court will start soon in the park. The playground will probably be refurbished, since the grant for new equipment was lost. Comment from Virnecia Green-Jordan, Perris Elementary school district may work with Parks to upgrade the playground. Board meetings are the 2nd Thursday each month at 5:00pm.
- **4.2 New Mac Board officers for 2015: Tom Ketcham:** Each member was given a handout: **Board of Supervisors Policy number A-51Advisory Boards, Commissions and Committees** with a highlighted portion: Elected Officers. Someone complained about the length of service and lack of rotation of Chairs on MAC's. Therefore effective July 1 2015 current Chair must step down and current Vice Chair may be nominated as chair. Chairs/Vice Chairs cannot serve consecutive terms in the same position. Officers serve at the pleasure of the remaining members, who may remove them as officers at any time by affirmative vote of a quorum. Duties of members of members are spelled out in the policy provided.

### **5.0 Public Comment**

**5.1 Mary Venerable -** Covered California: Gave out handouts explaining information on how to sign up for Covered California. Last date for Open Enrollment is February 15,2015. There will be penalties imposed by the IRS on all who don't have health care. 1600 Africa American doctors have signed up to support Covered California. In some cases there will be no charge. *Question:* V. Green-Jordan concerning Homeless persons. Covered Ca. won't go looking for them. They must be referred.

# 6.0 <u>Legislative Reports</u>

**6.1 Deni Horne,** Field Representative to Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez - No report, attended the Woodcrest Mac meeting.

#### 7.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries office

- **7.1 Thomas Ketcham**, Legislative Analyst to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, Breakfast with Santa was a great event. Over 600 attended. Almost everyone who showed up left with something, gift cards, gifts for kids, or bags of food. Still working on acquiring adjacent property to square off the park. T-Now says there may be a Ramona Metrolink Station. RTA is looking into Bike paths and trails. Diana attends ADA meetings for Transportation. The centers kitchen is now 100% compliant, although the freezer must be fixed. Two computers for community use will be installed soon. Sidewalk project has started. There will be a stop sign at Marshall and Ellis and a crosswalk at Cowie an Ellis. We still need a Meadowbrook Board member. *Question:* What time are the meetings? Meetings are 11:30 am and alternate between Perris and Moreno Valley for TNOW.
- 8.0 GH/MB MAC Member Comments: Diana Martin- City of Perris Snow Day is Jan.24 10am, 1pm. Animal Friends of the Valley is having free Spay and Neutering and \$5,00 Microchip Call 951-674-0618. The vacant seat on the Board of Supervisors will be filled by a Governor Brown appointment. Comment M. Venerable: There was an opportunity to submit recommendations. Money is being put in the effort to curb human trafficking. Mrs. Moses Happy to hear the freezer will be fixed. Jackie McDonald Thanks to Ron and Parks Dept for all their hard work for Breakfast with Santa. We'd like to request an Office on Aging Representative to speak to the community. What is the status of the Mobile Medical Unit? Our wish list accomplishments so far: TV (even though its little) Mop sink is completed and computers are coming. Still to do, the rest of the list, this was given to Ron this evening. Thank you for the Traffic signal at Hwy 74 and Ellis, and we still need stop sign at Club and Spring Streets. My Quote of the Month: Good, Better, Best. Never let it rest, until your Good is Better and your Better is Best! Mrs. Gold (my 2nd grade teacher)
- **9.0 <u>Future Agenda Items</u>** Date of Next Meeting: February 5, 2015 Moses-Schaffer Community Center **Adjournment**: 7:03 pm Attendance: 17